PART HI

Invitation to Bid No. 128-2012

Roland Avenue Bank Stabilization Project

2012
1. FORM OF PROPOSAL
Place: Lexington, Kentucky
Date: {/}’ /779

The following Form of Proposal shall be followed exactly in submitting a proposal for this Work.

This Proposal Submitted by Mi*ef/ ﬁj 4 // ‘%f//ﬁf@@? / ff?/ézzﬂo /}M ;bf}é{,
447 wa‘[éé/@fﬁ/f !;Jdc"/?‘g:fif//e{, Yo

{Name and Address of Bidding Contractor)

(Hereinatfter called "Btdder”) organized and existing under the laws of the State of ,
doing business as fd/ﬂﬁﬁ{; T
"a corporation," "a partnership”, or an “individual” as applicable.

To: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
{Hereinafter called "OWNER")
Office of the Director of Purchasing
200 East Main Street, 3rd Floor
Lexington, KY 40507

Gentlemen:

The Bidder, in compliance with your Invitation for Bids related to the Roland Avenue Bank Stabilization
Project having examined the Plans and Specifications with related documents, having examined the site for
proposed Work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed
Project, including the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials,
and supplies, and to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time set
forth therein, and at the lump sum and/or unit prices stated hereinafter. These prices are to cover all
expenses mncurred in performing the Work required under the Contract Documents, of which this proposal
is a part. The OWNER will issue work orders for work to be performed under this Contract.
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BIDDER hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in
the Notice to Proceed and to fuily complete the project within the time provided in the Purchase Order
or Work Orders issued by the OWNER. BIDDER further agrees to pay liquidated damages, the sum
of $§250.00 for cach consecutive calendar day thereafter.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the foliowing addenda:

Addendum No
Addendum No
Addendum No
Addendum No
Addendum No

Addendum No.
Addendum No.
Addendum No.

Insert above the number and the date of any Addendum issued and received. 1f none has been issued and
received, the word "NONE" should be inserted.

] f Date 52'3/' /L

. A Date Cf'ﬂ’va

~ % Dawe 9-/2/0

4 _pate §-/312
.5 Dae 47340
Date
Date
Date




2. LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER

’ ] /’/? fl //’] / “ /
Bidder_Todli Cfebmsim Com f?/ea/w{af e

Date

*1. A, corporation duly organized gid doing-bpsiness under the laws of the State of
g;/j-%g{,;‘,,/{g . for whom e Q..,/A%fo & , bearing the official title
of _ /it , whose signature is affixed to this Bid/Proposal, s duly
authorized to execute contracts.

#* 7

2. A Partmership, ali of the members of which, with addresses are: (Designate general partners as such)

S

*3. Anindividual, whose signature is affixed to this Bid/Proposal (please print name)

*(The Bidder shall fill out the appropriate form and stike out the other two.)
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BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT

1.

Comes the Affiant, ' ”/// ( e W{W , and after being first duly swom,
states under penalty of perjury as fo”i/ lows:
His/her name is /?7//@ C /f%ﬁbm and he/she js the individual
Z\bm iting the bid or is the authorized representative of iﬁ de € ,4,;;5&;/’
intidcting, o e , the entity submiting the bid

{(hereinafter referred to as "Bidder"}.

Bidder will pay all taxes and fees, which are owed to the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government at the time the bid is submitted, prior to award of the coniract
and will maintain a "current” status in regard to those taxes and fees during the life of
the contract.

Bidder will obtain a Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government business license,
if applicable, prior to award of the contract.

Bidder has authorized the Division of Central Purchasing to verify the above-
mentioned information with the Division of Revenue and to disclose to the Urban
County Council that taxes and/or fees are delinquent or that a business license has
not been obtained.

Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of the campaign finance laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky within the past five (5) years and the award of a
contract to the Bidder will not violate any proviston of the campaign finance laws of
the Commonweaith.

Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of Chapter 25 of the Lexington-
Fayette Urban County Government Code of Ordinances, known as the "Ethics Act.”

Bidder acknowledges that "knowingly" for purposes of this Affidavit means, with
respect to conduct or to circumstances described by a statute or ordinance defining
an offense, that a person is aware or should have been aware that his conduct 1s of
that nature or that the circumstance exists.
Further, Affiant sayeth naught.

o
&

‘) /;' ',/-"" " 4
e,
s f}”f:” 7

(Afﬁans)




]
STATE OF fon m@

COUNTY OF Py le

The foregoing mstrument was subscribed, sworn 1o and acknowledged before me by

L._KM,:\Q M&t\\r\r\sm on this the i'_l"'k day of

20 \>- .

My Comrnission expires; AN -0V

NOTARY PBL IC S"I ATE AT LARGE
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To: Todd Johnson {entracting Jodt C From: 9-14-12 5:5%7am p. 3 of §

4. BIDSCHEDULE - SCHEDULE OF VALUES

The Bidder agrees to porform all the Work described in the Specifications and shown on the Plans for the
following proposcd lump sum and/or unit prices, if applicable, which shell include the furnishing of all
labor, materials, supplies, equipment and/or vehicle usage, services, all iems of cost, ovethead, taxes
(federal, state, local), and profit for the Contractor and any Subcontractor mvolved, within the time set forth
herein.  if unit prices are applicable, Bidder must make the cxiensions and additions showing the total
amowt of bid. '

The contract; il awarded, will be on the basis of muterials and equipment specified in the specifications
withont consideration of possible substitute or “or equal” items.

Ficm Tistimated it Total Bid
No. Deseription w/Unit Bid Price Writtes in Words Quantity | Unit |  Price Amuwieg
Mobilization/Demobiltzation for :

[ Dollars i LS s
Cents (per Lump Sum) )
Construction Staking for : I
24 Dollars I LS |3 $.5795.71°

Cents (per Lump Sum)
Temporary Consfruction Entrance for R
3. Dollars ! LS |4 SEE9E Y

Cents (per Lump Sum)
Project Sign for

4, Dollars i LS |§ selbe
Cents (per Lump Sum) '
SWPPP for b
5. Dollars i LS 1% $odlend e_:

Cents (per Lump Sum)
Frosion Control Measures for N b
6. _— S __ Dollars ! LS | $250 "7 9507
' Cents (per Lump Sum)

et

T Earthwork/Excavation for . 7 N
70| - Dollars win | oy 8427 | sE3qa 20
Cents (per Cubic Yard) :
Stripping and Stockpiling Topsoil for P
8. , Doliars 1 | Ls s § LA
Cents (per Lump Sun)
Remove 157 Headwall for ‘ &
9, o Dollars [ BA |8 s oo
Clents {per Each)
Remove 18" Headwall for , So
W, | Dollars 1 EA |§ \5%5}_ ’
Cents {pcr Each)
L d i 4 . ) _ e .
i Remove 27" of 15" RCP for Dol 27 iF |g /;@Jgg_ $ /j%“f);: {
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To: Todd Johnson {ontracting Jodi L From: 2-14-12  5:57am p. 4 of §

Ttem Estimated Unit Total Bid
M. Description w/Unit Bid Price Written in Words Quantity | Unit | Price Amount
_ Cents (per Lincar Foot)

e e e it s

Remove 13" of 187 RCP for ‘ . e

2o . Dollars 3 LE (§ 27" | L4588
Cents (per Linear Foat)

4" DIA MANHOLE (LFUCG Type A) for N

13. Daollars ] EA | § $2 70"

_______ Cents (per Fach)

18" RCP Stoim Sewer for L 5 ol

4. __Dollars 7 LE 18740 " 85, <

. .. Cents (per Linear Foot) '

Energy Lissipation Blocks [or EX 157 [eadwall [or

Dollars { EA | $ $.20G

4

;_
15

Cents {per Each)
13" Impact Stilling Basin for e
16. Dollars : LA IS, S
Cemts {(per Each)

L8™ lmpact Stlling Busin for A
17. Dollars 1 EA |'§ ib,f"’*}é;r:;ﬂ%j_fl -
Cents (per Fach)

Place 27 Topsoiis for - o
(8. f ... Dollars 87 cy | $.£07 |85, il
_ Cents [pey Cubie Yard) o
Pernranent TRM (Flex-a-mut) for ey o B
18, ) Tholars 17 SY $f/§ = $/}}éj mj) .
_ Cents (per Square Yard)
Permanent Seeding for . . o b
20. . Dollars 4103 sy |s.L78 s 5880
Cents (per Square Yard)
4-1/2" Sidewalk Replacement for et ok
21. Dollars 4 sY |23 s 2 5
Cents (per Square Yard)
Remove Tree (17 Lo 47 dia.) for oF A

23 _Doltars 9 EA | 85365 ”’ $ A4 Séci i’ u
__ Cents (per Each)

P
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To: Todd Johnson Contracting Jodt £ From: 9-14-12 5:57am p. & of §

Jtemn Estimated Uit Total Bid
Mo, Deseription w/Unit Bid Price Written in Words Quantity | Unit | Price Amount
Remove Tree (57 10 97 dia) for e ) 9
23. Dotlars 3 EA | 8250 g SFHD A
— Conts (per Each)

T

e e B A

Rewove Tree (107 to 157 dia) for 2 e R
| " Dollars s | Ea |53 szaD"
e Cenls (per Eoch)
Remove Tree (157 to 24 dia.)} for . D -
25. Dollars 7 EA | S S50
Cents (per Hach)
Replant Trees (<57 dia.) for . R o
26, .__Dolars 10 BA fé{f/ ?/ §.200.5-
Cents {per Each)
Retaining Wall 500" for _ A .
27. Dollars 3000 | SF |48 s 49

_. Cents (pés‘ Square Foot)

TOTAL OF ALL BID PRICES FOR Roland Avenue Bank Stabilization Project (Ttems § throuph 27) in
words and figures:

-y “zééwfﬁlfﬁ "?:J;:/i/gf/? o (//fffbﬁ? LA 5/;4’ /%&/ﬁx:éﬁ £ ‘}f;{zf a/ -y
T DM = T s s 3 Fdh 05 )
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Submutted by: // f,;,{’ ( &Lémm ( (%ZCM{/ L4 ,aé

Fn m

4‘9 \ f .e !’ra{/g SJHMT/“

Address

-
Varg, | z,‘k’/\ o1/ 5

i m Sque & Zip .

Bid must be signed: 7 /4’225%1) C /4// A4

(original signature) Signature of Authorized C ompany Representative — Title

/uk/'%ﬁ Dhpson

Representativels Name (Typed or Printed)

555 438 95 SEG A5 5977
Area Code Phone — Extension Fax #
______ f/J £ihe &5@/@5& iZ// /7‘&/‘
E-Mail Address

OFFICIAL ADDRESS:

“‘{/W Dille fag St
Dm’!m KM /{}/ Yat/s

{(Seal if Bid is by Corporation}

By signing this form you agree to ALL of the terms, conditions, and associated forms in this bid package.



5. STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

The following statement of the Bidder's qualifications is required to be filled in, executed, and
submitted with the Proposal:

Y ' A i
e F B /
1. Name of Bidder: \‘7;;;(#5(_ (“/ ;’ /42)(&'/? (zf/f//i% L7TG &J/&
2. Permanent Place of Business: ;/gf;?’ !(5/ / l{fy.ll}'ﬁif S{ : /L}Q/Ma //f ’ /</)/ ‘ ?//SI‘F’fZK

3. When Organized: K[)c/ [, 1943
4, Where Incorporated: j«c{j} ;/ i{(_kb';
s. Construction Plant and Equipment Avaifable for this Project:

"jféicMWg ﬁo[ﬂ{
&q_ ehouy U’lﬁof&w
W LA Jﬁbiﬂ[o{f@zs
Suw pei)
Jinchons
%/ﬁcfmz’\

{Attach Separate Sheet If Necessary)

6. Financial Condition:

If specifically requested by the OWNER, the apparent low Bidder is required to submit its latest
three (3) years audited financial statements to the OWNER'S Division of Central Purchasing within

seven (7) calendar days following the bid opening.

7. in the event the Comfa/ct is awarded to the undersigned, surety bonds will be furnished by:
/ /
[’;,?\,Jé/ﬂf 7/ 2 bé?] 4MMMKJ %M@? 4 2 fan (Surety)

Signed: ,f[fM

120600 { g&;e’r//f)’f@g ,,/” q i ﬁﬁf 'ﬂfzf?ﬁ{g ,j (Representative of Surety)
o Ed s
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8.

9.

10.

The following is a list of similar projects performed by

necessary).

NAME

\»,.Eéféé‘f%( (ﬁ:/ (// "{‘;f 7

LOCATION

Ayt for

the Bidder: (Attach separate sheet if

CONTRACT SUM

2 w RN
Jj fo 54 A iR

'l
J éf?ﬁd}%/

53555 07

Iy
A
A ﬁéf%;éi/wﬁﬂ

The Bidder has now under contract and bonded the following projects:

NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM
M!if é; ﬁwf 5&4@/ (}aﬁ / /g;mé;f"& , Ky 934, bad.o
List Key Bidder Personnel who will work on this Project.
. NO. OF YEARS
NAME POSITION DESCRIPTION WITH BIDDER
[) y}m(} Lﬁms UA, -’“gbep@;i /,;LJMM% 14
Rk I il Tolesin ; 4
j““’\q o p@ﬁfza} f#ﬁmw [y




11.

DBE Participation on current bonded projects under contract:

SUBCONTRACTORS PROJECT
- (LIST) (SPECIFIC TYPL)

/ }/ﬁﬁé__

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS JF NECESSARY)

12. We acknowledge that, if we are the apparent low Bidder, we will submit to the OWNER within 7
calendar days following the Bid Opening, a sworn statement on the OWNER’S form regarding all
current work on hand and under contract, and a statement on the OWNER’S form of the experience
of our officers, office management and field management personnel. Additionally, if requested by
the OWNER, we will within 7 days following the request submit audited financial statements and
loss history for insurance claims for the 3 most recent years (or a lesser period stipulated by the

OWNER )—all in accordance with the Bid Documents.

P-14
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6. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

The following list of proposed subcontractors 1s required by the OWNER to be executed, completed and
submitted with the BIDDER'S FORM OF PROPOSAL. All subcontractors are subject to approval of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. Failure to submit this list completely filled out may be cause
for rejection of bid. -

BRANCH OF WORK -LISTEACH  SUBCONTRACTOR DBE % of Work
MAJOR I'TEM Such as: Grading, Yes/MNo
bituminous paving, concrete, seeding and
protection, construction staking, etc.

‘A .
Lo~ dod //;‘ﬁ e/ Name: L

Address: §5/ /%;fwfy"ﬁ%‘/
fhris Ky dwsf

2. : Name: o o
Address:

3. Name: o o
Address:

4. Name: e o
Address:

5. Name: R o
Address: |

6. Name: o I
Address:

7. Name: o o
Address:

(Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
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LFUCG MBE/WBE PARTICIPATION FORM
Bid/RFP/Quote Reference #__/ed§- 2¢)/ -

The MBLE/WBE subcontracrors listed have agreed to participate on this Bid/RFP/Quorte. 1f any
substirution is made or the total value of the work is changed prior to or afrer the job is in progress,
it is understood that those substitutions must be submitted to Central Purchasing for approval

immediately,
MBE/WBE Work to be Performed . Total Dollar Value % Value of Total
Company, IName, of the Work Contract
Address, Phone,
Ermail W
1. C?fgf / jﬁff 7 Sleding [t G95i 50 § 7%

Fo ¢ Tiedlmen f’y
Faris Ry dese!

(S

The undersigned company representative submits the above list of MBE/WBE firms to be used in
accomplishing the work contained in this Bid/RFP/Quote. Any misrepresentation may result in the
termination of the contract and/or be subjecr to applicable Federal and State laws concetning false statements
and false ch;x;ns

e b u’é]%u/m A %ﬁ/é/ﬁwﬁ%f?
Companyém 17 o éﬁ]j fﬂ/&%/

Date Title
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LFUCG MBE/WBE SUBSTITUTION FORM

Bid/RFP/Quote Reference #

The substirured MBE/WBLE subcontractors listed below have agreed to parucipate on this Bid/RFP/Quore. These
substitutions were made prios 1o or after the job was in progress. These substirutions were made for reasons stared
below and are now being submitied o Central Purchasing for approval. By the authorized signarure of a representative
of our company, we understand that this information will be entered into our file for this project.

SUBSTITUTED MBE/WBE
MBE/WBE Company Formally
Name, Address, Phone, Conrracted/ Name,
Emait Address, Phone,
Ermail

Work 1o Be
Performed

Reason for the
Substitution

Tuoral Doltur
Value of the Worl:

Vs Value of Total
Contract

L e

The undersigned acknowledges that any misreprescnmdon may result in terrination of the coniract and/or be subject to applicable Federal and State

lwws concerning false statements and fa‘z%c claims.

i

) / . foe
%&/é/ (/:Wéijgw Kii?/;i’/ L4

Company

{fi/f; e

Date
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Company Representative Title

MBE QUOTE SUMMARY FORM .
Bid/RFP/Quote Reference # o

The undersigned acknowledges that the minority subcontractors listed on this form did submit a
quote to participate on this project.

| Company Name f’!” / Contact Person o Ly
[ [ # ffif / ey ﬁu‘ﬁ?’/zﬁ{/ wi’fﬁéfﬂ f"éx e 77
Adidress/Phone/Email %5 o faé’(’}/ﬁﬂﬂ j%f/ Bid Package / Bid Date

foris KBy ihbs SAG - v

| MBE/WBE Company Contact Contact Date | Services Method of Total dollars $% MBE *
| Address Person Information Contacied { o be Communication | Do Not Leave AA
{ (work phone, performed | {email, phone Blank HA
Email, cell) meeting, ad, (Artach AS
event etc) Documentation) NA
Female
o Y | . 7] ] e y
Tucs e g g Sadg | AL ST bE
3 f'fi':ﬁ %}7 P ﬁ,’fpg /‘{f Zﬂ‘ﬁf{ﬁ j

(MBE designation / AA=African American / HA= Hispanic American/AS = Asian American/Pacific Islander/ NA= Native
American)

‘The undersigned acknowledges that all informatdon is accurate. Aay missepresentation may result in terminarion of the contract

and/or be;yﬂ;t He] appi;cable Federal and Stase laws concerning false statements and cl'mi;/

/«?‘
'//EJL?[J{} %ffﬁ 4 ,:«’7?/ Brp Py %;M/ f%é{ J i
Company Corﬁany Representat:ve
'{7 A fz aﬂf'i’
Date ' Title



LFUCG SUBCONTRACTOR MONTHLY PAYMENT REPORT

The LFUCG bas a2 % goal pian adopted by cinv coundil o increase the pardcipation of minority and women owned businesses in
the procurement process. In order o measure that goal LFUCG will mrack spending with MBE/WBE vendors on a monthly basis.
By the signature below of an authorized company representative, vou cerdfy that the information is correer, and that each of the
representauons set forth below is rae. Any misrepresentation mav resulr in werminasion of the contract and/or prosecotion under
applicable Federal and Stue laws concerning false statements and false clams. Please submit this form monthly o the Division of
Ceniral Purchasing/ 200 East Main Street / Room 338 / Lexingron, INY 40307,

Bid/RFP/Quote #
Totral Contract Amount Awarded to Prime Contractor for this Project

Project Name,/ Contract # Waork Period/ From: To:
Company Name: . Address:
Federal Tax D Conract Person:
Subcontractor | Description Toral Y of Total Total Purchase Scheduled | Scheduled Project
Vendor ID of Work Subcontract Contract Amount Order pumber | Projecs End Date
(name, Amount Awarded to Paid for this | for Start Date
address, Prime for Perind subcontracior |
phone, email this Project work
{please attach
POy

By the signatore below of an authorized company representative, vou cerdfi thar the information is eorrect, and that each of the
representations ser forth below is true. Any misrepresentations may result in the termination of the contract and/or prosecurion
uader applicable Federal and State laws concerning false statements and false claims.

Company Company Representative

Date Title
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11. a LFUCG STATEMENT OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS
Bid/RFP/Quote #

By the signature below of an authorized company representative, we certify that we have utilized the
following methods 1o obtain the maximum practicable participation by minority and women owned
business enterprises on the project. Please indicate which methods vou used by placing an X in the

appropriate place.

Attended LFUCG Central Purchasing Economic Inclision Ourreach Event
Sponsored Economic Inclusion event to provide networking opportunitics
Requested a list of MBE/WBE subcontractors or suppliers from LFUCG Economic Engine

Advertised for MBE/WBE subcontractors or suppliers in local or regional newspapers

Showed evidence of written notice of contractng and/or supplier opportunities to
MBE/WBE firms at least seven days prior to the bid opening date

Provided copies of quotations submitted by MBE/WBE firms which were not used and Jor
responses from firms indicating they would not be submitting a quote

Provided plans, specifications, and requirements to interested MBE/WBE subcontractors
= Other

Pieasc:w? y other me ethods utilized that aren’t covered above.
w}n d’?’N

The undersigned acknowledges that ali information is accurate. Any misrepresentations may result
termination of the contract and/or be subject to apphcable Federal and State laws concerning false
statemnents, ard claims.

%J//fj (f??/l/ /jﬁ/ i;%%

Company Company Representative
G712 ]
Date Title
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iz,

AUTHENTICATION OF BID AND STATEMENT OF NON-COLLUSION AND
NON-CONFLICT OF INTEREST

I hereby swear (or affirm) under the penalty for false swearing:

1.

[

‘That I am the Bidder (if the Bidder is an individual), a partner of the Bidder (if the Bidder is
a partership), or an officer or employee of the bidding corporation having authority to sign
on its behalf {if the Bidder is a corporation);
That the attached bid has been arrived at by the Bidder independently, and has been
submitted without collusion with, and without any agreement, understanding or planned
common ceurse of action, with any other contractor, vendor of materials, supplies,
equipment or services described in the Invitation to Bid, designed to limit independent
bidding or competition;
That the contents of the bid or bids have not been communicated by the Bidder or its
employees or agents to any person not an employee or agent of the Bidder or its surety on
any bond furnished, with the bid or bids, and will not be communicated to any such person,
prior to the official opening of the bid or bids;
That the Bidder is legally entitled to enter into the contracts with the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government, and is not in violation of any prohibited conflict of interest;
{Applicable to corporation only) That as a foreign corporation, we are regisiered with the
Secretary of State, Commonwealth of Kentucky, and authorized to do business in the State
or, that as a domestic corporatlon we are in good standing with the Secretary of State,
Commonwealth of Kentucky »~ v Check the statement applicable.
This offer is for 60 calendar days from the date this bid is opened. In submitting the above, it
is expressly agreed that, upon proper acceptance by the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government of any or all items bid above, a contract shall thereby be created with respect to
the items accepted,
That I have fully informed myself regarding the accuracy of the statements made in this
statement.

READ CAREFULLY (U/ZJ SPACE BELOW - FAILURE TO SIGN TNVALIDATES BID.
Signed by / J’Ji/‘/ét—

Firm

odd / /éﬂjﬂf? / ﬁﬂéﬁﬁ/m ,odoe

Address A/»ﬁ i hf’ /é;/i/fagf J %

L&U’IU{ {,4 ; %}/ 6#%‘2_2{-

Telephone 5/ S q . J3€. 4459
Date é‘ [ ? {1
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13. STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

(this section must be completed or your bid will be considered as non-responsive)

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE.:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE: ‘
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LINDA JOHNSON
497 DILLEHAY STREET
DANVILLE, KY 40422
(859) 238-0489

GUALIFICATIONS:

Thirty five years in office management, adminisiration, accounting, human resources, purchasing,
and data processing.

EXPERIENCE:

1965-1969 Genesco: Office clerie: Duties included data entry of labor, and time
studies.

1968-1975 Certified Brakes: Secretary for Plant Manager transferred to Data
Processing as Assistant Manager, duties included managing six data
entry clerks, monthiy and yearly close, physical inventory for entire
plant.

1975-1993 E. B. Buliard Company: Assistant Human Resource Managey: Duties
inciuded all personnel activities, insurance, safety program seminars,
orientations, interviewing and counseling.

1893-2010 Todd Johnsen Contraciing, Inc.

President

Duties Include; Administration: Manage the day to day operations of
the business.

Education:

Boyie County High School 1964 Graduate
Harrodsburg Yocational Accounting 1920-1991
Somerset Community College

Quest Solutions -Digitizing Classes - 1998






1993-2011

JEREMY JOHNSON
514 PERKINS AVENUE
DANVILLE, KY 40422
(859) 326-0335

VIBRK HISTORY

Vice President of Todd Johnson Contracting, Inc.

Superintendent
Responsible for all coordination and management of projects

Jrom startup to completion.

Responsibilities include but not limited to managing the day to day
Operation of installing sewer and water force mains, pump stations,
Concrete, excavations and Grade and Drain.

Competent person for Safety on all projects

Blaster

Responsible for supervision of all subcontractors.

1992-1993

1991-1992

C & W Company
Laborer: Blacktopping, blasting apprentice, layout, operator

Central Rock Company
Road Crew laborer, blasting apprentice, operator






TOM JOHNSON
6645 Lebanon Road
Danville, KY 40422

Todd Johnson Contracting, Inc.
1993-2010

RESPONSIBILITIES

Coordinate and manage all field operations.

Estimator: Document reviews, estimating, and preparing of bid documents.
scheduling: maintaining project schedules and all reports.

Project Manager: In house and field management of projects from startup
to finish.

Project Cost Control: Monitor all material, labor and equipment cost of
each project, maintain weekly reports on cost.

James N. Gray Construction
1970-1993

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES:

Responsible for the coordination and management of onsite construction activities
from project startup to completion; and for ensuring that work performed by Gray
team members and subcontractors were performed safely, met or exceeded quality
standards, and was within budget and on schedule.

EXPERIENCE:

Twenty years experience in highway, bridge, residential, commercial and
industrial construction, including warchouses, office complexes, wire and cable
mills, steel mills and food processing plants.

GRAY PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

Whirlpool, Kay-Bee Toy & Hobby Shops, American Tokyo Rope, John Hill
Bailey Learning Center, Danville, K ; Litton Industries, Hebron, KY.; Clark
Equipment, Lexington, KY.; Topy Industries, Frankfort, KY.; Kobe Steel,
Seymour, IN.; Winchester Farms Dairy, Winchester, KY.; Nutrisearch,
Winchester, KY.; and TG (USA) Corporation, Perryville, MO.; Amgen,
Louwsville, KY; Trim Masters Inc., Harrodsburg, KY.; International Crankshaft,
Georgetown, KY.; Roll Forming Inc., Shelbyville, KY; Pikeville National Bank,
Pikeville, KY.







NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL.:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

éY: jf&@éﬁm ﬁ;@@&if&@ ,f:%%

Name of Firm

pATE:  4-11-12
/. | /’
BY: % o é/ i C/m/%(/?u
/ ‘
TITLE: Qﬂm Ao

* Include all officers, office management’s, Affirmative Action officials, and field management
personnel. (Aitach separate sheets if necessary.)
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14. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

The Law

«  Title VII of the Civil Righis Act of 1964 (amended 1972) states that it is unlawful for an
employer to discriminate in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age (40-70 ycars)
or national origin.

x  Executive Order No. 11246 on Nondiscrimination under Federal contract prohibits employment
discrimination by contractor and subcontractor doing business with the Federal Government or
recipients of Federal funds. This order was later amended by Executive Order No. 11375 to
prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex.

x*  Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 States:

The Contractor will not discriminate against anv employee or applicant for employviment
hecause of physical or mental handicap.

*  Section 2012 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1973 requires Affirmative
Action on behalf of disabled vetérans and veterans of the Vietnam Era by contractors having
Federal Contracts. :

% Section 206 (A) of Executive Order 12086, Consolidation of Contract Compliance Functions for
Equal Employment Opportunity, states:

The Secretary of Labor may investigate the emplovment practices of any Government
contractor or sub-contractor fo determine whether or not the contractual provisions
specified in Section 202 of this order have been violated.

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government practices Equal Opportunity in recruiting,
hiring and promoting. It is the Government's intent to affirmatively provide employment
opportunities for those individuals who have previously not been allowed to enter mnto the
mainstream of society. Because of its importance to the local Government, this policy carries the
full endorsement of the Mayor, Commissioners, Directors, and all supervisory personnel. In
following this commitment to Equal Employment Opportunity and because the Government is
the benefactor of the Federal funds, it is both against the Urban County Government poticy and
illegal for the Government to let contracts to companies which knowingly or unknowingly
practice discrimination in their employment practices. Violation of the above mentioned
ordinances may cause a contract to be canceled and the contractor may be declared ineligible for
future consideration.

Piease sign this statement in the appropriate space acknowledging that you have read and understand
the provisions contained herein. Return this document as part of your application packet.

Bidders

I/We agree to comply with the Civil Rights Laws listed above that govemn employment rights of
mmorxtles \?‘@ﬂ ,Vietnam veterans, hdndmappcd and@ge persons

/%z/i) ff,%f jg//( ...... /ﬁ% (ﬁ’jm/w /B/?fz

Signature Narme of Biisiness
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The Entity (regardless of whether construction contractor, non-construction contractor or supplier)
agrees lo provide equal oppertunity in employment for all qualified persons, to prohibit
discrimination in employment because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex or age, and to
promote equal employment through a positive, continuing program from itself and each of its sub-
contracting agents. This program of equal employment opportunity shall apply to every aspect of its
employment policies and practices.

The Kentucky equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1978 (KRS 45.560-45.640) requires that any
count, city, town, school district, water district, hospital district, or other political subdivision of the
state shall include in directly or indirectly publicly funded contracts for supplies, materials, services,
or equipment hereinafter entered into the following provisions:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin;

(2) The contractor will state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on
behalf of the contractors that all qualified applicanis will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin;

(3) The contract will post notices in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
Jor employment, setting Jorth the provisions of the non-discrimination clauses required by
this section; and

(4) The contracior will send a notice to each labor union or representative of workers with
which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding advising
the labor union or workers’ representative of the contractor’s commitments under the
nondiscrimination clauses.

The Act further provides:
KRS 45.610. Hiring minorities — Information required

(1) For the length of the contract, each contractor shall hire minorities from other sources
within the drawing area, should the union with which he has collective bargaining
agreements be unwilling to supply sufficient minorities to satisfy the agreed upon goals and
timetable.

(2) Each contractor shall, for the length of the coniract, firnish such information as required by
KRS 43.560 to KRS 45.640 and by such rules, regulations and orders issued pursuant
thereto and will permit access to all books and records pertaining to his employment
practices and work sites by the contracting agency and the department for purposes of
investigation to ascertain compliance with KRS 435.560 to 45.640 and such rules, regulations
and ovders issued pursuant thereto.
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KRS 45.620. Action against contractor - Hiring of minority contractor or subcontractor

(1) If any contractor is found by the department 1o have engaged in an urdawful practice under
this chapter during the course of performing under a contract or subconiract covered under
KRS 45.560 1o 45.640, the department shall so certify to the contracting agency and such
certification shall be binding upon the contracting agency unless it is reversed in the course
of judicial review.

(2) If the contractor is found to have commined an unlawful practice under KRS 45.560 1o
45.640, the contracting agency may cancel or terminate the contract, condifioned upon a
program for future compliance approved by the comracting agency and the department.
The contracting agency may declare such a contractor ineligible to bid on further contracts

with that agency until such time as the contractor complies in full with the requirements of

KRS 45.560 — 45.640.

(3) The equal employment provisions of KRS 45.560 10 45.640 may be mei in part by a
contractor by subcontracting to a minority contractor or subcontractor. For the provisions
of KRS 45.560 10 45.640, a minority contractor or subcontractor shall mean a business that
is owned and controlled by one or more persons disadvantaged by racial or ethnic
clrcumstances.

KRS 45.630 Termination of existing employee not required, when

Any provision of KRS 45.560 to 45.640 notwithsianding, no contractor shall be required to
terminate an existing employee upon proof that thar employee was employed prior fo the
date of the coniract.

KRS 45.640 Mininum skalls

Nothing in KRS 45.560 to 45.640 shail require a contractor 1o hire anyone who fails to
demonstrate the minimum skills required to perform a particular job.

It is recomnmended that all of the provisions quoted above to be included as special conditions in
each contract. In the case of a contract exceeding $250,000, the contractor is required to furnish
evidence that his work-force in Kentucky is representative of the available work-force in the area
from which he draws employees, or to supply an Affirmative Action plan which will achieve such
representation during the life of the contract.
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I5. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION POLICY

It is the pohcy of J&‘/ z’){ (// i L,Jf/Lé/ F &30 fgjjgg

to assure that all applicants for employment and all employees are treated on a fair and equitable

basis without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, handicap, natural origin or age.

Such action shall include employment, promotion, demotion, recruitment or recruttiment
advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay and other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, whether apprenticeship and/or on-the-job-training.

Furthermore, this company agrees to make special recruitment efforts to hire the protected
class whenever feasible. This company also agrees to adhere to all applicable federal, state, and

local laws relating to Equal Employmeni Opportunity for all individuals.

Signature: //%&éj {/4/%%

/ (Bidding Contractor)

Title: /J 4 @5’&4/
Date: 7./7 —/Z
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7. EVIDENCE OF INSURABILITY

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT hOZm FRUCTION PROIECT
\\\ {Use separate form for ench Agency or Brokerage agrecing 1o provide coverage)
«\ \.

Y F F e f \
Mumies Insuced: \m\a\ Qm\s\w@vﬁ el \\xzms . . Lmployee iD; {E\ S ﬁmm\ 7 mmu
_?.\ Fad S L
Acddress: &\u .\\\\\\ ¥ 5\.&« ] . Phone: 7. rM 3 Am £ V\b\x\

mw ndrile \AK_\M\ ﬁww\mﬁ

Project to be insurcd:

In licu of obtaining cortificaes of fnsuraies at this time, the undersigned agrees (o provide the sbove Named tnsured with the minivum coverage tisied below, These are cutlined in the Tnsurance and Risk
Munagemont of Part V (Specin] Conditions), including ait requirements, and conditions:

Section . Minkmum Limils and Limits Provided Nuame of A, Bests o
~ lems Covarape Poticy Requireiments 1? :E.:ﬁ_ ) Ensurer ) Cade Ralimz
SC3, Sicetion 2, Part 4,1 — sce provisions COolLL $1,000,060 per ace. And N ok ‘
_ _ $2,000,000 apgrropats A ? 4 h mxmmkw\u%ﬂw%x tmg {2 Nkl #-
SC-3, Section 2, Part 4.1 - see provisions AUTO $2.000,000/per ac. ¥ FAY For die P 7 A, cmwx D TE s
5C-3, Section 2, Part 4,1 — wee provisions wWC Statutory w fendorsement as w&wﬁm w 5T \\ SE A 7
) foted .

Section 2 includes required provisions, slafements regarding Insurance requircments, andl the undersigned agrees to abide by all :,”,cimmasm fur the coverage’s checked above unless stated otlierwise when

submitting,

&ﬁsﬁw@ %m,mﬁ,\ 4, e ;_\Mmﬁmx . Nﬁ.@

>m§@ awmaaxawmmﬂ . o ) : Zasn 3¢ Awmaorized N%Rmmaw?ﬁ
950 m\mmm%\,%%w L, Sz Vire Feapener
Stedet Address . , . Title
@S%@m wﬁ \w\psﬁ &Nm | . D%/ ﬁ :
QQ . mﬁma . Zip | Authorized Sighature
(5 4as- 3\3 | R/ Y/ L .
.ﬂam@weznzsmwnq o . S - Date - : _ .

NOTE: Authorized signalures may be the agent's il agent hus placed insurance trotgh ao agency ugreement with the insurer, insurancs is brokered, suthoriad signature st be that of authurized
represenialive of inswer,

IMPORTANT: Contract may not be awarded if a completed and signed copy of this form for ail coverage’s listed above is not provided with the bid.
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18. DEBARRED FIRMS

PROJECT NAME: /_ ﬁ@??fﬁ/ U é&fﬂé ehi /t%’a//@%’}{ /%mfi

BID NUMBER: 13- doij

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
LEXINGTON, KY

Al] prime Contractors shall certify that Subcontractors have not and will not be awarded to any
firms that has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal L.abor Standards, Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 As Amended, Executive Order 11246 As Amended or any other
Federal Law, :

All bidders shall complete the attached certification in duplicate and submit both copies to the
Owner with the bid proposal. The Owner {grantee) shall transmit one copy to the Lexingion-
Fayette Urban County Government, Division of Community Development, within fourteen (14)
days after bid opening. _
y i [ /

The undersigned hereby certifies that the firm of J‘%/‘il Qf-‘g%&'}’% @,’f?/j/f‘m/!a%?‘# ;uﬁ:«: - has
not and wiil not award a subcontract, in connection with any contract award to it as the result of
this bid, to any firm that has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal labor Standards,
Title V1 of the civil Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any Federal Law.

,. /"-’ i ~ .
] / /f / ./ i
“l} 5/ 4 C/*mem C;??fji%{/é?f? R

Name of Firm Submitting Bid

STy 2

, /o ; Py
Py
/Wé; < ,/%é}.{zm;f
Signature of Authorized Official

7] P
)‘Zﬁ&?‘/ ﬁff

Title

GATf2-

Date




19. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

All contractors/subcontractors shall complete the following certification and submit it with the

bid proposal.

The contractor/subcontractor certifies in accordance with Executive Order 12549 (Debarment
and Suspension 2/18/86) that to the best of its knowiedge and belief, that it and its principals:

I} Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared negligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions or contract by any Federal department or
agency for noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the Civil Ri ghts
Act of 1964 as amended, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any other Federal law;

a)

b)

©)

Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or
had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State or focal) transaction or contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminaily or civilly charged by a
goverment entity (Federal, State or iocal) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(a) of this certification; and

Have not within a three year period preceding this bid has one or more public
(Federal, State or local) transactions or contracts terminated for cause or default,

2) Where the contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such
prospective contractors shall attach an explanation to this certification form.

Firm Name:

Project:

%M’(/( gvji%m @224204%’4
f?&/&zyzd [éia@ma_ }éché §/;,éﬁ,@$m

Printed Name and Titie of Authorized Representative: /\,rfﬁ(l//jl ;:Bﬁiijﬁi;f /Ji{ K,S/"c/_éﬁﬁ}'l”

Signature:

Date:

4 -
%qu‘/\;}f N

T

G 1a

END OF SECTION
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AlA Docurent A310
Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT WE Todd Johnson Contracting, Inc.

487 Dillehay Street, Danville, KY 40422

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Washington International Insurance Company

475 North Martingate Road, Suite 850, Schaumburg, 1L 60173

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of NH

as Surety, hereinafter called the Surely, are held and firmly bound unto  Lexington-Fayeite Urban County Government

200 East Main Street, Lexington, KY 40507

as Obligee, hereinafier called the Obligee, inthe sumof  Five Percent of Amount Bid

Dollars ($ 5% B

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for #128-2012 Roland Avenue Bank Stabilization Project

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shali accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with
the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or
Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and materials furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principai shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the
penaity hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith

contract with another parly to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise
to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 17th day of September 2012

Todd Johnson Contracting, Inc.

s s / (Principal} - (Seal)
i O VRN Sy
(Withess) /< o T fi
By: ¢ /Zi//‘?? A A7 ] T o,
” {Title)
Py
gés‘f_:--a‘)“""%‘g-% Washington International insurance Company
\5 C & SEAL %E (Surety} {Seal)
! A-X R il iof j
U %%iimﬁwﬁg‘“’” By: At Ly L EAREY f o
Attorney-in-Fact  Pauta 4. Teague / (Titie)

AIA DOCUMENT A310 ¢ BID BOND @ ALA 8 FEBRUARY 1970 £, & THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE,, N'W,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20606






NAS SURETY GROUP

.NORTH AMERICAN SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY
WASHINGTON INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT North American Specialty Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized and existing under
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and having its principal office in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire, and Washington International Insurance
Company, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire and having its principal office in the City of Schaumburg,
Illinois each does hereby make, constitute and appoint: Paula J. Teague

Es true and Jawful Altomey-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf and as its act and deed, the following surety bond:

Principal: Todd Johnson Contracting, Inc. Bond Number: Bid Bond
Obligee: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Bond Amount: See Bond Form

Bond Description; #128-2012 Roland Avenue Bank Stabilization Project

Provided that no bond or undertaking or contract of surctyship exccuted under this authority shall exceed the amount oft
FIFTY MILLION ($50,000,000) DOLLARS

This Power of Attomey is granted and is signed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolutions adopted by the Boards of
Directors of both North American Specialty Insurance Company and Washington International Insurance Company at meetings duly called and held on
the 9™ of May, 2012:

*RESOLVED, that any two of the Presidents, any Managing Director, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any Assistant Vice President,
the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary be, and each or any of them hereby is authorized o execute a Power of Attorney qualifying the attotney natned in
the given Power of Attorney to execute on behalf of the Company bonds, undertakings and ali contracts of surety, and that each or any of them hereby is
authorized to attest to the execution of any such Power of Attorney and to attach therein the seal of the Company; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of such officers and the seal of the Company may be affixed to any such Power of Attomey or fo any
certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing such facsimile signatures or facsimile seal shall be
binding upon the Company when so affixed and in the future with regard to any bond, undertaking or contract of surety to which it is attached.”

Y] ) R
S By L SO e,

:’?\\ 5_3009\?0 ;" Steven P. Anderson, Senior Vice President of Washington Intemational Insurance Company ,é\,.v"ooﬂ R“)(;\(-’%'E
‘;_‘3 3 o SEAL 6\@ & Senior Vice President of Nouth American Specialty Insurance Company —é:._- SEAL 2 H
=21 3 H imE
EE H . 5 i Hiag
2wie 183 o f g% io
EXX &7 B w5 . ES

X y )

4"’/ {&& """"" ‘és? David M. Layman, Vice President of #ashington Intemational Insurence Company T :\ij

gy oM ¥ N & Vice President of North American Speciaity Insurance Company haey

I SON ¢ N
KT

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, North American Specialty Insurance Company and Washington International Insurance Company have caused their
official seals to be hersunto affixed, and these presents to be signed by their authorized officers this _25th  day of _May 2012,

North American Specialty Insurance Company
Washington International Insurance Company

State of Illinois
County of Cook

Onthis_25th dayof __May 20 12 , before me, a Notary Public personally appeared Steven P'. Anderson __, Senior Vice President of
Washington International Insurance Company and Senior Vice President of North American Specialty Insurance Company and  David M. Layman
Vice President of Washington Internationtat Insurance Company and Vice President of North American Specialty Insurance Company, personally
known lo me, who being by me duly swom, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as officers of and acknowledged said
instrement 10 be the voluntary act and deed of their respective companies.

JFOFFICIAL SEAL" /@o%ﬂﬁ A) Abbro
DONNAD. SKLENS E .

4
4 Nutary Public, State of Hlincis i j
My Commission Expires 10/06/2015 t Donna D, Skiens, Notary Public

e e e el e

I, Jeffrey Goldberg , the duly elected Assistant Secrefary of North American Specialty Insurance Company and Washington
International Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Power of Attomey given by said North
American Specialty Insurance Company and Washington International Insurance Company, which is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have set my hand and affixed the seais of the Companies this |7 day of _September 5412

Wi

Teffrey Goldberg, Vice President & Assistant Secretary of Washington Intemational Insurance Company &
Assistant Secretary of Nosth American: Specialty Insurance Company







